

BSW PRACTICUM MANUAL

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

Box 1450

Edwardsville, IL 62026

618-650-5758

10/18/2019

Forward

This practicum manual is intended to serve as a guide to the BSW practicum program at SIUE. It is a companion to the Student Handbook. This is a working document. As such, policies are subject to change and are revised regularly to reflect program developments. If you have questions regarding a policy or procedure, please contact the Director of Practica. We hope this manual will be a useful tool for your professional development.

Please see also the SIUE Social Work Student Handbook for further information.

Contents

SIUE MISSION, VISION AND VALUES	5
Mission	5
Vision	5
Values	5
SIUE EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT	5
SIUE STATEMENT ON DIVERSITY	5
SIUE STATEMENT ON DISABILITY	6
SIUE SEXUAL ASSAULT, SEXUAL MISCONDUCT AND RELATIONSHIP VIOLENCE POLICY	6
COUNCIL ON SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION (CSWE) ACCREDITATION	7
STATEMENT ON STUDENT'S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES	7
UNIVERSITY RESOURCES	8
THE BSW SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM - GENERAL INFORMATION	9
SOCIAL WORK ACCREDITATION STANDARDS	9
BSW PROGRAM MISSION STATEMENT	9
BSW PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL GOALS	9
SOCIAL WORK BSW FIELD EDUCATION - GENERAL INFORMATION	10
Purposes and Goals of Field Education	10
Prerequisites for Students	10
Admission to the BSW Program	10
Completion of required practicum paperwork	10
General Requirements	10
Standards for Social Work Education	11
Practicum Learning Agreement	12
The Placement Process – Directions for Students	12
Step One: Application and Planning	12
Step Two: Planning	12
Step Three: Interviews with Prospective Field Supervisor/Instructors	12
Step Four: Confirmation of Practicum	13
Step Five: Starting the Practicum	13
Step Six: During the Practicum	14
Step Seven: Evaluation of Practicum	15
Student Safety	15

SOCW 482 Field I Course Description	16
SOCW 483 Field II Course Description	17
Learning Objectives for SOCW 482 and 483	18
Requirements for Agencies/Programs for Field Practica	19
Requirements for Field Supervisor/Instructors	20
Director of Practica Responsibilities	21
Field Liaison Responsibilities	22
Student Responsibilities	23
APPENDIX- FORMS	24
Application for Social Work Practicum - BSW Program	24
Application for Practicum at Place of Employment	25
BSW Practicum Confirmation	27
Agency/Field Learning Center Placement Agreement	28
SOCW 482: Field I Learning Agreement	30
SOCW 482: Field I Final Evaluation	38
SOCW 483: Field II Learning Agreement	43
SOCW 483: Field II Final Evaluation	52
Progress Report/Liaison Visit Template	56
AGENCY/PROGRAM SUMMARY/ ASSESSMENT SUMMARY	61
PRACTICUM INSTRUCTOR PROFILE	66

SIUE MISSION, VISION AND VALUES

Mission

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is a student-centered educational community dedicated to communicating, expanding and integrating knowledge. In a spirit of collaboration enriched by diverse ideas, our comprehensive and unique array of undergraduate and graduate programs develops professionals, scholars and leaders who shape a changing world.

Vision

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville will achieve greater national and global recognition and academic prominence through innovative and interdisciplinary programs that empower individuals to achieve their full potential.

Values

Citizenship

Excellence

Inclusion

Integrity

Wisdom

SIUE EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is committed to the principle of affirmative action and equal opportunity for all students, faculty and staff. The Office of Equal Opportunity, Access & Title IX Coordination (EOA) reports directly to the chancellor and is responsible for promoting and fostering an inclusive campus environment by ensuring campus-wide compliance with the various federal, state, and local fair employment laws and regulations.

SIUF STATEMENT ON DIVERSITY

All societies and peoples have contributed to the rich mix of contemporary humanity. In order to achieve domestic and international peace, social justice and the development of full human potential, we must build on this diversity and inclusion.

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville nurtures an open, respectful, and welcoming climate that facilitates learning and work. Each member of the University is responsible for contributing to such a campus environment.

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is committed to education that explores the historic significance of diversity in order to understand the present and to better enable our community to engage the future.

Integral to this commitment, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville strives for a student body and a workforce that is both diverse and inclusive.

SIUF STATEMENT ON DISABILITY

The Office for Accessible Campus Community and Equitable Student Support (ACCESS) at Southern Illinois University Edwardsville provides reasonable accommodations to ensure that diverse learners have access to the University and its programs through proactive and intentional interventions, and resources and programming designed to meet federal compliance guidelines, while removing barriers, encouraging personal growth and increasing effective communication.

SIUE SEXUAL ASSAULT, SEXUAL MISCONDUCT AND RELATIONSHIP VIOLENCE POLICY

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville (SIUE) is committed to providing equal employment and educational opportunities to all persons. In particular, SIUE is committed to maintaining a community in which students, faculty, and staff can work and learn together in an atmosphere free of all forms of discrimination, including sexual harassment. Sexual harassment violates the dignity of the individual and the integrity of the University as an institution of higher learning, and thus, sexual harassment in any form will not be tolerated at SIUE. Sexual Assault and other forms of Sexual Misconduct are considered forms of sexual harassment. In general, relationship violence includes any act of violence or threatened act of violence against a person who is, or has been involved in, a sexual, dating, domestic, or other intimate relationship with that person. Individuals who are found responsible under this Policy will face disciplinary sanctions up to and including expulsion and/or termination of employment.

The University is committed to taking all appropriate steps to eliminate prohibited conduct, prevent its recurrence and address its effects. The University is committed to fostering a climate free from sexual assault, sexual misconduct, stalking and relationship violence through clear and effective policies, a coordinated education and prevention program, and prompt and equitable procedures for resolution of complaints that are accessible to all and facilitates prompt reporting. The University encourages all members of our community to participate in the process of creating a safe, welcoming and respectful environment on campus. This Policy addresses Southern Illinois University Edwardsville's (SIUE) responsibilities under Title IX and the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013.

<u>Title IX</u> prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex (gender) in educational programs and activities that receive federal financial assistance. Title IX protects any person from sex-based discrimination. Female, male, and gender non-conforming students, faculty, and staff are protected from any sex-based discrimination, harassment or violence. Similarly, the <u>Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 Section 304</u> requires that universities have procedures in place to respond to matters of sexual assault, relationship (dating) violence and stalking involving female, male, and gender non-conforming individuals. This Policy covers concerns of sexual assault and

sexual misconduct, dating violence or domestic violence ("Relationship Violence") and stalking (collectively "Prohibited Conduct").

COUNCIL ON SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION (CSWE) ACCREDITATION

The BSW and MSW Programs at SIUE are accredited by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) through 2020. CSWE's Educational Policy and Accreditation Standards (EPAS) outline requirements for the BSW and MSW program curriculum. A copy of the EPAS is available in full text online at http://www.cswe.org/. You are strongly encouraged to review the EPAS to familiarize yourself with the curriculum elements required for our program.

Graduates of the accredited BSW and MSW programs are eligible for state licensing after fulfilling requirements for experience in the field. It also qualifies graduates of the BSW program for advanced standing status in most Master of Social Work programs. A typical master's degree program requires two years of full-time coursework. Some academic programs offer the option of advanced standing, which means that an individual who graduates from a CSWE accredited BSW program is eligible for completing a Master of Social Work degree in as short as a single calendar year (concurrent fall, spring, and summer semesters) http://www.cswe.org/

STATEMENT ON STUDENT'S RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Students in the social work program have rights and responsibilities as members of the University community, as members of the Department of Social Work, and as aspiring professional social work practitioners. Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is committed to and maintains fair and reasonable practices in all matters affecting students including students' rights to equal opportunity and affirmative action (SIUE Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action and Sexual Harassment Policies), to privacy and nondisclosure (SIUE Privacy and Nondisclosure Policy), and to students' right to redress and correction of grievances arising out of their association with the University (SIUE Student Grievance Policy) and the Department of Social Work. Paper copies of policies are available in the Offices of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs, the Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the Graduate School, and Admissions and Records. The policies can also be accessed through the University website: http://www.siue.edu/.

UNIVERSITY RESOURCES

Office	Location	Phone	Web Address
		(618)	
ACCESS	Student Success Ctr	650-	http://www.siue.edu/access
	1270	3726	
Admissions,	Rendleman 2126	650-	http://www.siue.edu/admissions/
Undergraduate		3705	
Admissions, Graduate	Rendleman 1207	650-	http://www.siue.edu/graduatestudents/
		3705	
Bookstore, University	Morris Univ. Center	650-	http://www.siue.edu/muc/bookstore.shtml
		2132	
Bursar, University	Rendleman 1101	650-	http://www.siue.edu/bursar/
		3123	
Career Development	Student Success Ctr	650-	http://www.siue.edu/careerdevelopmentcenter/
Center	0281	3708	
Financial Aid	Rendleman 2308	650-	http://www.siue.edu/financialaid/
		3380	
Health Services	Student Success Ctr	650-	http://www.siue.edu/healthservice/
	0222	2842	
Housing, University	0224 Rendleman	650-	http://www.siue.edu/housing/
<i>y</i>		3941	
ITS	Lovejoy Library	650-	http://www.siue.edu/its/
	0005	5500	
Kimmel Student	Morris Univ. Center	650-	http://www.siue.edu/kimmel/
Involvement Center		2686	
Lovejoy Library	Lovejoy Library	650-	http://www.siue.edu/lovejoylibrary/
	, , , , , , ,	4636	
Mailing Services	Rendleman 0232	650-	http://www.siue.edu/postal/index.shtml
J		2028	
Registrar	Rendleman 1207	650-	http://www.siue.edu/registrar/
		3770	
Office of Research &	Rendleman 2202	650-	https://www.siue.edu/orp/
Projects		3010	
Parking Services	Rendleman 1113	650-	http://www.siue.edu/parking/
		3680	
Tutoring	Student Success Ctr	650-	http://www.siue.edu/soar/tutoring.shtml
Services	1260	3790	
Writing Center	Student Success Ctr	650-	http://www.siue.edu/is/writing/
S center	200000000000000000000000000000000000000	555	

Computer labs: Art & Design Building 2234; Bluff Hall; Cougar Village Commons; Engineering Building 1155; Evergreen Hall; Founders Hall 2304; Founders Hall 2313; Lovejoy Library; Prairie Hall; Student Success Center 0209; Woodland Hall

THE BSW SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM - GENERAL INFORMATION

SOCIAL WORK ACCREDITATION STANDARDS

The BSW Program at SIUE is accredited by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) through 2020. This means that graduates are eligible for state licensing after fulfilling requirements for experience in the field. It also qualifies graduates for advanced standing in graduate social work programs. A typical master's degree program requires two years of full-time coursework. Some academic programs offer the option of advanced standing, which means that an individual who graduates from a CSWE accredited BSW program is eligible for completing a master's degree in as short as a single calendar year (concurrent fall, spring, and summer semesters) (CSWE, 2014). Accreditation also means that the Council on Social Work Education sets standards for accredited programs.

BSW PROGRAM MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the BSW Program at Southern Illinois University Edwardsville is to promote the well-being of individuals, families, and society and advance appreciation for diversity, social and economic justice through the preparation of capable and committed generalist practitioners, to promote excellence in scholarship, and foster collaboration in community service.

BSW PROGRAM FDUCATIONAL GOALS

The main purpose of the BSW Program at SIUE is to prepare graduates for entry-level professional practice in social work in a variety of settings. The program provides a general foundation curriculum that can be applied in a range of different settings and practice situations.

The educational goals align with the core education competencies set forth by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE). The goals, determined by the Department, reflect the basic knowledge and skills graduates from the program are expected to attain. These goals are reflected in the assignments and requirements of the core curriculum of the social work program. The Department goals are as follows:

Upon graduation from the BSW Program, students should:

- Demonstrate ethical and professional behavior
- Engage diversity and difference in practice
- Advance human rights and social, economic, and environmental justice
- Engage in practice-informed research and research-informed practice
- Engage in policy practice
- Engage, assess, intervene, and evaluate practice with individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities.

SOCIAL WORK BSW FIELD EDUCATION - GENERAL INFORMATION

Purposes and Goals of Field Education

Integration and Application: The structure of the field instruction practicum assists students to apply and adapt knowledge and skills from the classroom in working with clients. Assignments and discussions in the on-campus seminar help facilitate this process.

Demonstration of Competence: The primary goal of the program is to prepare students for direct practice. The field instruction practicum allows students to demonstrate that they have achieved the goals of the program and the core competencies and are qualified to become social work practitioners.

Prerequisites for Students

The BSW Program admits to Field only those students who are admitted to the BSW Program. In addition, to enter field students must meet other specific criteria. The criteria and procedure for admission to the Field program are as follows

Admission to the BSW Program

Students must complete the required BSW-level courses and be in good academic standing with the Department of Social Work as of the initial semester of practicum (minimum 2.5 cumulative GPA). Students must also have a signed copy of the Academic and Professional Behavior Standards on file in the Department of Social Work.

Completion of required practicum paperwork.

The Practica Director is responsible for ensuring that all students have met criteria for entrance into Field. Review of student eligibility is confirmed by the BSW Program Director. Each student in the program is assigned a faculty mentor. This mentor assists with academic and professional support. In their role, the mentor provides practicum counsel. The student's faculty mentor assists by confirming prerequisite course completion and ensuring that the student understands the expectations of field placement.

Students who do not meet field admissions prerequisites may be asked to delay the beginning of practicum, and to develop a plan with their faculty mentors for meeting these requirements. If there are any extenuating situations (such as incompletes in pre-requisites due to student health absences), exceptions may be given to these requirements. In these situations, The Practica Director and the BSW Program Director will meet with the student to gather information. This information will be presented to BSW Program Committee for review and final decision. The student and their faculty mentor will be notified of the committee decision.

General Requirements

1. Since practica occur after most coursework is completed and near graduation, students' activities and responsibilities by the end of field placement should be comparable to those appropriate for beginning baccalaureate level practice. This is difficult to define explicitly, and it is recognized that there will be some variance in the individual abilities of students. The Director of Practica and/or the Field Liaison will evaluate the appropriateness of activities proposed in the practicum learning agreements.

- 2. Each student is required to complete a minimum of 400 hours of practicum hours (200 hours minimum per semester).
- 3. All students are expected to attend a weekly field instruction seminar on campus. The classroom time does not count towards the 400-hour field experience.
- 4. Students must request and have approval for practica a semester before the beginning of the practicum. Students must complete the proper forms (Application for Practicum, Field Learning Center Placement Agreement and Practicum Confirmation forms see Appendix p. 24, p. 28, p. 27) and have placements arranged before the start of the semester in which the practicum is taken.
- 5. One of the purposes of practicum is demonstration of certain practice competencies. These are defined by the educational objectives of the BSW Program and the core competencies detailed in the BSW Learning Agreement. There must be experiences built into the practicum that allow students to demonstrate competency in these areas. Students must also become professionally responsible during the practicum, which implies some level of independent decision making under appropriate supervision.
- 6. No exemptions from the practicum requirement of the curriculum may be granted. Each social work student must successfully complete the practicum in order to graduate from the program, despite prior work experience in the field. This is a standard set by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE), the national accrediting body for social work programs.
- 7. Students are NOT ALLOWED to transport clients in personal cars. They may transport clients in company cars if the students meet agency policy.
- 8. The University does not assume responsibility for student travel expenses. Students and agencies should clarify travel arrangements and requirements prior to beginning the placement. While most agencies reimburse mileage accumulated during the practicum, few, in any, reimburse students for traveling from home to the agency.
- 9. Students generally complete SOCW482 and SOCW483 in the same agency. Exceptions to this policy are rare, and must have the approval by the Director of Practica.
- 10. Students may NOT complete a practicum in an agency in which they have a dual relationship. Students should discuss this with their mentors, the Director of Practica, and the BSW Program Director if they have concerns.
- 11. Many agencies request background checks and other information such as immunization records before students can be approved for placement. Students should consider this when applying to those agencies, and determine who will be paying for these services and who will complete them. The University does not reimburse these background checks.
- 12. In order to participate in practicum, students must have some reliable form of transportation. For some students this means having a valid driver's license and access to a vehicle. For other students this may require utilizing public transportation and bus services. Students should be aware that they will need to have resources available to pay bus fare and should be cognoscente of placement locations in relation to bus stops. We do not recommended that students rely on one another for transportation to and from practicum.

Standards for Social Work Education

Criteria for admission, evaluating academic performance, policies and procedures for academic and professional development, and appeal and grievance procedures may be found in the Student Handbook. A copy of the current Student Handbook may be obtained online at http://siue.edu/artsandscience/socialwork/.

Practicum Learning Agreement

The Practicum Learning Agreement is a formal written agreement between Students, the Field Supervisor/Instructor and the faculty that defines the activities and expectations of the practicum. It is each student's responsibility to coordinate the composing and signing of these forms.

Students complete the learning agreement with their supervisors during the first four weeks of practicum. The Agreement is a detailed explanation of the activities, roles and tasks students will perform to meet the objectives of the program and demonstrate achievement of the Core Competencies. The Agreement also specifies how the Field Supervisor/Instructor will monitor and evaluate the student's work. Deadlines for completion of these forms are noted in the SOCW482 and 483 syllabi.

The Placement Process – Directions for Students

Step One: Application and Planning

Student plan their practica at least one semester before beginning field experiences. Students intending to begin their practica in the fall semester complete the Application for Practicum forms the preceding spring semester. Students meet with their mentors to complete the Application for Social Work Practicum forms. At this time mentors review students' academic progress, verify the completion of all prerequisites and the 2.5 minimum GPA. Mentors also discuss career goals and educational needs for field placements with students. Students then schedule planning sessions with the Director of Practica to discuss specific practicum sites.

Practicum at Place of Employment: Please note: Certain requirements exist for students wishing to complete practica at their places of employment: 1) release time for field instruction should be ensured; 2) student assignments and fieldwork supervision should differ from those associated with the student's employment; 3) field education must be educationally focused rather than solely centered on the agency's services. It is imperative that the employees' work assignments as students differ from that as employees of the agency during the completion of the practicum. The employee must be in a student role during the time allocated for the practicum and thus be allowed to pursue the learning objectives of the social work program. The employee must also have a different supervisor for field instruction than during normal work hours. Students must complete the "Application for Practicum at Place of Employment" form and obtain the proper signatures prior to the semester in which the practicum occurs. No practicum will be authorized without the proper signatures.

Step Two: Planning

During the planning meeting, students and Director of Practica will review the Application for Practicum form and discuss possible practicum sites. Students will then develop a list of potential practicum sites. A list of approved agencies as well as directions for finding placements are emailed to each student. Students hoping to complete practica at non-approved agencies should discuss their interests with the Director or Practica as soon as possible. Students should be aware that agencies must meet specific criteria to be approved and that the approval process may be lengthy.

Step Three: Interviews with Prospective Field Supervisor/Instructors

Following the planning meeting, Students contact the potential practicum site personnel and schedule and complete an interview(s). It is each student's responsibility to initiate contact with the prospective Field Supervisor/Instructor and to arrange an interview. Students should be aware that they need to be persistent,

diligent and flexible in contacting supervisors and that they may not get their first choices in agencies. This meeting, for both students and the field instructor, is for assessment, negotiation and decision-making. Points to consider during the interview are:

- 1. Does this setting provide activities and responsibilities that will fulfill the requirements of the practicum? Students are responsible for understanding practicum requirements and negotiating appropriately. While field instructors who have worked with SIUE in the past are usually familiar with requirements, this does not relieve students of this responsibility.
- 2. Are the proposed activities consistent with the student's interests and learning needs? Many settings have a range of practice assignments in different programs.
- 3. Is there a good interpersonal "fit" between student and field instructor? There should be enough congruence in communication styles and general philosophy that student and field instructor can work together effectively.
- 4. Can the student learn something from this field instructor? Students should have confidence in the field instructor's expertise and willingness to take on the teaching role.

Students should be prepared to explain how this setting may relate to their interests and be familiar enough with the field of practice to ask intelligent questions. Following this interview, either students or field instructors can decide that placements would not be appropriate.

- 5. Students may have Task Supervisors, at the field site. Task supervisors are individuals who may provide supervision to a student at the field site yet do not hold an MSW degree or meet the eligibility for being a Field Supervisor/Instructor. When a student has a Task Supervisor, the following criteria must be adhered to:
 - There still must be a person at the field site who meets eligibility to be a Field Instructor and who is willing to work with and support the task supervisor
 - While the Field Supervisor/Instructor may not provide daily student supervision, because the Task
 Supervisor is doing this, the Field Supervisor/Instructor must agree to meet with the student at least one hour per week for field supervision to reinforce the social work perspective

6. Students are not allowed to do their field practica at a site that is not approved with the Director of Practica. Even if a site meets approval, a student is not allowed to do their practicum at the site if there is not a person with the site who both meets eligibility and has agreed to serve in the role as a Field Supervisor/Instructor.

Step Four: Confirmation of Practicum

After negotiating the practicum site, students then complete the Confirmation of Practicum form and Field Learning Center Placement Agreement and submit them to the Director of Practica for approval. These forms must be completed and returned to the Director of Practica by the due date. Students will be registered for SOCW482 by the Director of Practica only when the forms are properly completed and approved.

Students must arrange placements by the deadline established by the Practica Director. Students encountering problems with this process should discuss them with the Practica Director as soon as possible. Students will not be enrolled in field, and not be allowed to complete their practica on schedule, if placements are not arranged by the deadline.

Step Five: Starting the Practicum

Some agencies have formal training programs for new staff. At other agencies informal observation visits may occur. Most settings have manuals or other orientation materials describing agency policies and procedures.

Information regarding policies and procedures for student's safety in the field should be provided at this time. Field instructors may also assign reading relevant to the practicum. It is recommended that orientation be started before students begin fieldwork. If an agency requires that students begin their fieldwork more than a week or two before the beginning of the semester, special permission must be obtained from the Director of Practica.

By the end of the first four weeks of practicum, or by the due date, students must complete the Learning Agreement form (see Appendix, p. 30 and p. 43) with the assistance of the Field Supervisor/Instructor. Students should then make a photocopy of the completed form for themselves and for the Field Supervisor/Instructor and then submit the original to the seminar instructor.

Failure to adequately complete the Learning Agreement and to submit it by the due date will result in cancellation of the practicum or the lowering of the final grade by the seminar instructor. (Please refer to SOCW 482 and 483 syllabi.)

Step Six: During the Practicum

Students will attend weekly field education seminars. THESE SEMINARS MAY BE LED BY EITHER THE FIELD LIAISON OR THE DIRECTOR OF PRACTICA WHO SERVES AS A LIAISON FOR THE STUDENTS IN HER SEMINAR. The purpose of the field seminars is to help students apply and adapt material from courses to the realities of practice, to discuss practice issues and problems that emerge in placement, and to allow for monitoring of the placement by the faculty. As well as discussion, there are specific assignments in both semesters that are linked to the CSWE 2015 Core Competencies and are included in the course grade. Students should discuss these assignments with their field instructors.

During the practicum, the Field Liaison will contact the supervisor to monitor student's progress towards completion of the behaviors related to the CSWE 2015 Core Competencies as objectified in the learning agreement, and meet with the students and Field/Instructor/Supervisor at the practicum site.

One such way the Liaison may engage students and Field Instructor/Supervisors is to ask students to provide examples of how they operationalized the behaviors and competencies in their practicum setting using concrete examples from actual cases. The Liaison will also evaluate if the student is successfully engaging all behaviors/competencies and work with the student and supervisor to successfully complete the practicum in all domains.

However, if there are significant problems within the practicum before the Liaison visit, the Field Liaison and/or the Director of Practica should be contacted immediately. Often, these situations can be remedied with suggestions for supervision or clarification of roles. The Field Liaison may elect to do an immediate field visit to address the problem. Occasionally, problems arise that are so serious that they threaten the entire placement. Such a situation can occur as a result of agency restructuring, insufficient supervision, inappropriate use of student time, inadequate resources or experiences to allow for a proper learning experience, or personality or ideological conflicts between student and field instructor. Early problem solving is most effective. Students and Field Supervisor/Instructors are responsible to each other for early identification of problems and efforts to resolve them. Students who are dissatisfied with their placement should first discuss the problem with their Field Supervisor/Instructor. If the issues remain unresolved, students should discuss the situation with the seminar instructor, who will attempt to resolve the issue to the benefit of all parties, if possible, and discuss the situation with the Director of Practica.

<u>Termination of Practicum by Agency/Field Supervisor/Instructor:</u> Student may be removed from a field placement if the placement becomes unsatisfactory, whether this is caused by circumstances arising between the student and

the agency or from student's behavior. Such a decision will be reached only after joint consultation between the Field Supervisor/Instructor, the Field Liaison, and the Director of Practica. This consultation may also include (as appropriate) other significant persons such as the agency director, BSW Program Director and the student's mentor and should be documented in writing. Once the placement is terminated, it becomes the responsibility of the Department of Social Work, through the BSW Curriculum Policy and Planning Committee, to determine any remedial action that must be completed by students. It is also the responsibility of the Department of Social Work whether or not to place that student in another setting, either during the same academic year or in the future, and to recommend a grade of either withdrawal (W), incomplete (I) or failure (F).

Termination of Practicum by Student: Rarely, students may express problems with an Field Supervisor/Instructor or agency and may wish to change practicum sites. Students experiencing problems in their practica should first discuss the situation with the Field Supervisor/Instructor. (The Director of Practica, seminar instructor /Field Liaison, or academic mentor may be consulted for assistance in problem resolution, if needed.) If the situation is not resolved, students should then discuss the situation with the Director of Practica or Field Liaison, as appropriate. After approval by the Director of Practica, a student may pursue another practicum site and must complete the standard forms for a new practicum. Students must also complete an "Incomplete" form if completion of the new practicum exceeds the semester deadline.

Step Seven: Evaluation of Practicum

In order to evaluate and terminate the practicum, the seminar instructor/field liaison will establish a due date for the submission of the form, review each completed form and submit grades to the University at the appropriate time. The Field Supervisor/Instructor and students will complete the Final Evaluation Form and submit it by the due date. Students are responsible for contacting the seminar instructor/field liaison should a problem arise.

The seminar instructor/field liaison gives grades for SOCW 482 and SOCW 483. The field instructor's evaluation of the student's work is highly weighted in this process. Other factors in grading include participation in seminar activities and written assignments made by the seminar instructor and completion of the Portfolio (see course syllabi).

Student Safety

It is expected that Field agencies (Field Instructors) and students are aware and have open communication about the safety issues that may arise in field. As a result, safety is addressed both prior to and during the field practica experience.

The program supports student safety through formal instruction in the field seminar courses. In the field seminar courses (SOCW 482 and SOCW 483) students are taught essential ideas for ensuring personal and workplace safety. Some examples of what they are taught include but are not limited to the importance of agency safety rules, how to maintain boundaries and personal safety with clients, situational awareness, and how to recognize and respond to threats. As students of the University, students are also expected to complete training on sexual assault and awareness. The University (SIUE) also offers a number of other safety seminars on personal protection and safety and students are encouraged to take part in these events as they occur.

The program also supports student safety through Field Site information sharing. Prior to the practicum start date the Field Instructor is expected to inform the student about field site safety protocols. It is suggested that this

conversation be connected to the orientation on the field site, which the Field Instructor is also expected to provide to the student prior to the first day of field practica.

Students are not expected to engage in any activity in field where there are undue safety concerns. Should the student have concerns about field activities that they believe compromise their safety they should immediately notify their Field Instructor, Faculty Liaison, and the Director of Practica. Also, due to university legal regulations, students are not allowed to transport clients in their personal vehicles during field placements. Field sites and Field Instructors are notified of this when during the time that they are registering to become a field site.

The following types of activities warrant special concern and, therefore, should be discussed with the Director of Practica and the student prior to the assignment:

- Physical restraint of clients;
- Transportation of a client with a recent history of violent behavior;
- Treatment of a client with a history of violence toward the staff;
- Work in the agency at times when or in areas where other staff is not present.

Any incident or injury involving the student should be reported to the Director of Practica as soon as possible. Should the student have concerns about field activities that they believe compromise their safety they should immediately notify their MSW Field Instructor, Faculty Liaison, and the Director of Field Practicum. Should the MSW Field Instructor have any concerns about student safety they should immediately notify the Director of Practica.

All students are automatically enrolled in blanket liability insurance policy of the University and are notified of such upon entering field placement. Students are also encouraged to procure and maintain their own practice liability insurance prior to starting their field experience

SOCW 482 Field I Course Description

Course Description: SOCW482 is the first semester of a two-semester field experience. Students must complete the minimum of 200 hours in supervised field experience each semester. The two semesters of field are developmental in nature. Social work students take SOCW 476: Quantitative Research and SOCW 400: Social Work Practice with Organizations and Communities (An introduction to macro social work practice) concurrently with SOCW482. They complete the following social work courses before beginning practica:

SOCW 202 Foundation of Social Work

SOCW 211 Micro Skills of Counseling (Basic counseling skills such as empathy, paraphrasing, and focusing);

SOCW 301 Introduction to Social Welfare Policy (Analysis of problems faced by individuals, families, groups, and communities; relationships between definitions of problems and society's response to them, especially social policy);

SOCW 302 Human Behavior in the Social Environment I (Perspectives on human functioning from a range of theories with social work applications to individuals, families and groups with emphasis on developmental perspectives and human diversity across systems levels);

SOCW 303 Human Behavior in the Social Environment II (Perspectives on human functioning from a range of theories with social work applications to neighborhoods, organizations, and communities with emphasis on developmental perspectives and human diversity across systems levels);

SOCW 315 Social Work Practice I (Problem-solving model for generalist practice; application to working with individuals);

SOCW 316 Social Work Practice (Study of generalist social work practice with groups and families; survey of selected of selected group intervention models and family therapy models).

SOCW 390 Diversity and Issues of Social and Economic Justice (A review of social justice issues related to identity and oppression)

Students beginning SOCW 482, then, should demonstrate beginning knowledge and skill in social work as learned in the prerequisite courses described above. They should demonstrate knowledge and skills in social work practice with individuals, families, and groups and should be developing knowledge and skills in practice with organizations and communities. They should understand basic human behavior in the social environment with individuals, families, and groups as well as with neighborhoods, organizations and communities. They should understand the basic fundamentals of social welfare policy and a beginning knowledge of social work research. The beginning practicum student should also demonstrate knowledge of diversity, populations at risk, social and economic justice issues, and social work values and ethics.

Students beginning SOCW 482, however, are novice social workers who are beginning the application of knowledge and skills learned in the classroom to real-life situations in the practicum setting. The Learning Agreement form is a tool that assists the application of classroom learning to the practicum setting. Students focus on the roles, tasks and activities in the practicum setting that operationalize the learning objectives and core competencies of the program. The Learning Agreement form guides students and practicum supervisors in applying classroom learning to the field environment. The Learning Agreement form is a guide for task-focused supervision that assists students in achieving learning objectives which includes developing the appropriate use of supervision. Supervisors should assign the roles, tasks and activities to students developmentally over the two semesters of practica as their self-confidence and skill in the agency increases.

MSW field supervisors in SOCW 482 should allow sufficient time for student orientation to the agency, including policies and procedures, discussion of mutual expectations of supervisor and student, and completion of the Learning Agreement. Depending on the needs of the particular student and agency, students should have sufficient time during the beginning of the semester for learning by observation (shadowing). Students should gradually be given their own limited caseloads under close supervision.

Students must successfully complete SOCW 482 before beginning SOCW 483.

SOCW 483 Field II Course Description

Course Description: SOCW 483 is the second semester of a two-semester field experience. Students must complete the minimum of 200 hours in supervised field experience each semester. The two semesters of field are developmental in nature. Students take SOCW 401: Social Welfare Policy Analysis (Analysis of policies with application to social welfare issues and emphasis on legislative processes and lobbying for social change) concurrently with SOCW 483.

Students beginning SOCW 483, then, should demonstrate knowledge and skill in social work as learned in prerequisite courses. They should demonstrate knowledge and skill in social work practice with individuals, families, and groups as well as organizations and communities. They should understand basic human behavior in the social environment with individuals, families, and groups as well as with neighborhoods, organizations and communities. They should understand the fundamentals of social work research. Students should also demonstrate knowledge of diversity, populations at risk, social and economic justice issues, and social work values and ethics. Further, students should have beginning knowledge about social welfare policy analysis, the legislative process and lobbying for social change.

Students in SOCW 483, moreover, have completed at least 200 hours in supervised field work and have developed practice skills in the agency. They have been oriented to the agency, have engaged in observational learning and have been assigned a small caseload. Students also have developed a beginning sense of an appropriate use of supervision. They have grown in self-confidence and the appropriate use of self. The roles, tasks and activities noted in the SOCW 483 Learning Agreement form should reflect students' continuing growth in achieving the learning objectives and demonstrating core competencies of the program. It should also incorporate students' growing knowledge in social welfare policy analysis, the legislative process and lobbying for social change. Students in SOCW 483 should be given increasing responsibilities throughout the semester as their practice skills increase.

Students completing SOCW 483 should have the knowledge and skill necessary to begin entry-level social work practice. These last 200 hours in field work should enhance students' self-confidence and effective use of self, the knowledge and skills required for social work practice, and the effective use of supervision in preparation for employment in social work.

Learning Objectives for SOCW 482 and 483

Students will demonstrate beginning level competency in the following areas:

- 1: Demonstrate Ethical and Professional Behavior Competency
- 2: Engage Diversity and Difference in Practice Competency
- 3: Advance Human Rights and Social, Economic, and Environmental Justice Competency
- 4: Engage In Practice-informed Research and Research-informed Practice Competency
- 5: Engage in Policy Practice Competency
- 6: Engage with Individuals, Families, Groups, Organizations, and Communities Competency
- 7: Assess Individuals, Families, Groups, Organizations, and Communities Competency
- 8: Intervene with Individuals, Families, Groups, Organizations, and Communities Competency
- 9: Evaluate Practice with Individuals, Families, Groups, Organizations, and Communities.

Requirements for Agencies/Programs for Field Practica

- The agency must complete the Agency/Program Assessment Summary and legal forms and be formally approved by the Director of Practica as a practicum site.
- The agency must deliver social services within the context of the knowledge and value base of social work (See: NASW Code of Ethics).
- The agency must be willing to provide the SIUE Department of Social Work with information concerning its program, services, and development in the community which affect field and/or class curricula.
- The agency's policies and procedures, philosophy, and objectives must be congruent with SIUE Social Work Department's commitment to under-served populations based on race, class, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, ability and age.
- The agency must provide a learning climate conducive to student learning.
- The agency must designate a specific qualified person as Field Supervisor/Instructor and provide him/her
 with the time, resources and authority needed for practicum instruction. The field instructor of record
 must hold an MSW degree and have at least two year's field experience. Persons with degrees from other
 disciplines may supervise students as task instructors under the supervision of a qualified social work
 practitioner with the permission of the Director of Practica.
- The agency must be willing to provide students with direct practice assignments and responsibilities appropriate for the baccalaureate-level practice that are described in the Learning Agreement.
- The agency must be willing to consider students in a learning role rather than as auxiliary staff member.
- The agency must provide adequate physical space and support services.
- Administration and other staff should be knowledgeable and supportive of baccalaureate level practice, and the purposes and processes of professional education.
- If the agency reimburses its staff for transportation expenses on the job, it should provide similar reimbursement for practicum students.
- The agency must be willing to treat all information about student's progress as confidential.
- The agency must be willing to allow students to participate in staff meetings, training, conferences, etc.
- It is preferred that agency services encompass a range of program activities so that students can be exposed to a variety of practice activities.

Requirements for Field Supervisor/Instructors

- Prospective Field Instructors must complete an Application for Field Instructor form and be formally approved by the Director of Practica as a Field Instructor;
- Field Instructors must attend orientation meetings as scheduled by the Department of Social Work.
- Field Instructors must hold an MSW degree, have at least two years postmasters experience in the field of social work, including the minimum of one year's experience at their current work site.
- Field Instructors must orient students to agency operations, culture, policies, procedures, and expectations.
- Field Instructors must be willing and able to participate in the practicum contracting process described in this manual.
- Field Instructors must have adequate practice experience to be knowledgeable about the methods, purposes and boundaries of their current professional settings. They must be familiar with programs, procedures and community networks.
- Field Instructors must have enough familiarity with the baccalaureate-level practice to make an appropriate assignment and evaluation.
- Field Instructors must make adequate time available for supervision (at least one hour weekly) and evaluation of students, and for conferences as needed with the faculty.
- Field Instructors must demonstrate personal and professional commitment to the values and ethics of the profession (See: NASW Code of Ethics).
- Field Instructors must show a strong commitment to teaching and preparing aspirants to the profession and be an appropriate role model for students.
- Field Instructors must evaluate students from the strength's perspective.
- Field Instructors must provide a formal evaluation of students using the appropriate form at least once a semester.
- Field Instructors must notify the Field Liaison or the Director of Practica of any problems or anticipated problems arising from student performance and/or agency change which may affect student performance.

Director of Practica Responsibilities

- The Director of Practica will monitor the field instruction program so that it responds to new and developing roles of social work and requirements by CSWE.
- The Director of Practica will provide an on-line Practicum Manual and appropriate forms to students and Field Supervisor/Instructors.
- The Director of Practica will direct and coordinate the placement process. This includes:

consulting with agency directors about the availability of field instructors, their ability to meet the requirements for a field instruction site, and their willingness to partner with the school to provide an educationally sound and professionally focused field experience for baccalaureate level social work students; identifying and recommending those agencies which meet the school's criteria for baccalaureate level field practicum placement; approving baccalaureate students' placements.

- The Director of Practica will provide students with orientation to practicum placement in both general and specific dimensions.
- The Director of Practica will be available for consultation with agency directors, field instructors, field liaisons, and students.
- The Director of Practica will develop, coordinate, and present practicum related seminars, in-services, practicum fairs and other learning opportunities as appropriate for student, field instructors and agencies.
- The Director of Practica will determine the criteria for the selection of field agencies, field instructors, field learning objectives, and evaluation of student performance.
- The Director of Practica supervises the Field Liaison in practicum related duties.

Field Liaison Responsibilities

- The Field Liaison will provide linkage and communication with the Field Supervisor/Instructor, students, agency, and the Director of Practica.
- The Field Liaison will teach assigned field seminars and review student learning agreements.
- The Field Liaison will assist students and agencies as necessary with the integration of academic study with practice.
- The Field Liaison will consult with the Director of Practica about student problems, or potential, anticipated difficulties arising either from students or agency performance.
- The Field Liaison will serve as a key resource to concerns arising in the practicum by advocating for students, Field Instructors and agencies towards a successful resolution.
- The Field Liaison will consult with the Field Supervisor/Instructor and students regarding student's achievement of learning goals.
- The Field Liaison will monitor students' learning experiences by phone contact with students and Field
 Instructors as necessary, site visits (preferably) once a semester, and as requested by the Director of
 Practica.
- The Field Liaison will complete the appropriate forms after site visits and forward the forms to the Director of Practica.
- The Director of Practica supervises the Field Liaison in practicum related duties.

Student Responsibilities

- Students will meet the ethical standards of the profession by following the NASW Code of Ethics.
- Students will abide by the SIUE Department of Social Work Student Behavior Policy.
- Students will arrange and implement placement interviews with practicum agencies.
- Students will complete all paperwork related to selecting, entering, maintaining, and evaluating the field instruction practicum.
- Students, in cooperation with the Field Instructor, will complete the appropriate Learning Agreement form and return it to the Director of Practica within four weeks of beginning the practicum or by the date posted.
- Students will participate actively in an ongoing evaluation of their performance, including the constructive and appropriate use of supervision.
- Students will adhere to agency personnel policies, regulations and procedures.
- Students will assume a professional role as a representative of the agency in contacts with clients, colleagues and the community.
- Students will be proactive in finding learning opportunities in the practicum.
- Students will utilize procedures established by the Department of Social Work to resolve learning difficulties in the field.
- Students will adhere to all field practicum policies, meet all course requirements, and submit all placement paperwork by the assigned due dates.

APPENDIX- FORMS

Application for Social Work Practicum - BSW Program

Procedure: This form must be completed before a student may register for SOCW 482. Each mentor should verify the student's GPA and course completion. Students must have completed (or be currently enrolled in) all prerequisites and have a minimum of a 2.5 GPA before registering in SOCW482. Students also should have no remaining "incompletes" in social work courses. Students should be directed to immediately contact Dr. Wesley for an appointment to discuss field agency options. The completed form should be given to the student to bring to the Dr Wesley during this meeting.

Name:		Date:	
Student Number:	Email:		
Year of Practicum:			
******	*******	********	*******
For Mentor Use Only	:		
Student's Cumulative	e GPA:		
Semester/Year Stude	ent Completed Prerequis	ite Courses:	
200	301	303	211
201	302	315	316
		*******	*******
1. Is there a specific	agency you are intereste	ed in for your practicum?	
If so, what is the n	ame of the agency?		
_	ncy relate to your career	goals?	
_	•		of your practicum such as work
Student's Signature		Montor	's Signatura

Application for Practicum at Place of Employment

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

Please note: Certain requirements exist for students wishing to complete practica at their places of employment:

1) release time for field instruction should be ensured; 2) student assignments and fieldwork supervision should differ from those associated with the student's employment; 3) field education must be educationally focused rather than solely centered on the agency's services. It is imperative that the employees' work assignments as students differ from that as employees of the agency during the completion of the practicum. The employee must be in a student role during the time allocated for the practicum and thus be allowed to pursue the learning objectives of the social work program. The employee must also have a different supervisor for field instruction than during normal work hours.

tadent Name.			
roposed Practicum:			
Circle Appropriate Course	Number)		
SOCW 482	SOCW 526	SOCW 528	SOCW 531
and	and	and	
SOCW 483	SOCW 527	SOCW 529	SOCW 532
mployer:			
nnlover Address			
ipioyei Address.			
ame of Supervisor:			
	E-mail:		

Proposed student roles and tasks: (Please specify the new und are planning for your practicum. Please indicate how these no	
Time Frame: (Please note your regular days and hours of emp	loyment and your days and hours for practicum.)
Supervision: (Please note details of your present supervision a your practicum. Your practicum supervisor must have an MSN with you in person a minimum of one hour weekly.)	
Student Signature:	Date:
Agency Approval:(Executive Director/Supervisor)	Date:
(Executive Director/Supervisor)	
Title:	<u> </u>
Field Supervisor/Instructor:	Date:
Final Approval:	
Field Liaison:	_ Date:
Director of Practica:	Date:

BSW Practicum Confirmation

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

Student Name	Phone	
Address		
Year		
Agency Name	Agency Phone	
Address		
Field Supervisor/Instructor	Job Title	
Date of MSW Degree		
Task Instructor	Job Title	
(If appropriate)		
Professional Degree		
Signatures:		
Student	 Date	
Field Supervisor/Instructor	 Date	
Tield Supervisor, mistractor	Suite	
Task Instructor (if applicable)	Date	
Director of Practica	 Date	

Agency/Field Learning Center Placement Agreement SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNVERSITY EWARDSVILLE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

It is mutually agreed that the following named student will be placed at the following agency/field learning center for field instruction in satisfaction of the field practicum requirements as indicated below:

Name of Student	Agency
Student Banner ID	Agency Address
Semester/Year	Agency Telephone
Specific Program Unit (If applicable)	
Field Practicum Requirements	
SOCW482 and 483 (200+ hour placement per	semester)
SOCW526 and 527 Foundation (225+ hours pe	r semester)
SOCW 528 and 529 Concentration (250+-hour	placement per semester)
SOCW531 (450+ hour placement)	SOCW532 (500+ hour placement)

Students agree to be in the field in accordance with the School's policy on required field practicum hours. The Agency Field Supervisor/Instructor agrees to outline field instruction goals, evaluate student performance and complete other related tasks as outlined in the Department of Social Work Field Instruction Manual. The Field Learning Center agrees to provide at least one hour per week of regular and ongoing MSW supervision for Students during work time..

While in the Agency/Field Learning Center, Students agrees to abide by the personal and professional rules of conduct in accordance with the regulations of the agency and the NASW Code of Ethics.

As deemed appropriate by the agency, students may take agency holidays, but these hours may not be subtracted from the total practicum hours required by the School. Students may not use their personal cars to transport clients.

Signatures

Student	Date
Agency Field Instructor (Name Printed Legibly) Title	Date
Agency Field Instructor (Signature)	Date
Agency Administrator and/or Program Administrator Title	Date
Dept. of Social Work Director of Practica	Date
Chair, Dept. of Social Work	Date

SOCW 482: Field I Learning Agreement Southern Illinois University Edwardsville Department of Social Work **EPAS 2015** ______ Banner ID______ Student Student Email Address ______ Semester/Year _____ Agency/Program Address_____ MSW Supervisor Phone # _____ Agency/MSW Supervisor Phone # ____ MSW Supervisor Email Address _____ SOCW 482 is the first of two semesters (a minimum of 200 hours each) of professionally supervised experience in social work. The tasks and/or activities assigned to these students in this first semester of practica should be comparable to that of new beginning-level social workers who have little or no professional experience. This learning agreement specifies competencies and corresponding practice behaviors defined by our accrediting body, the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE). The student should identify the tasks and/or activities to be engaged in during the semester, the method(s) by which the student will be evaluated for each task and activities. Please note that students must address all competencies and practice behaviors within the two semesters. Competency #1: The student demonstrates ethical and professional behavior 1.1 Makes ethical decisions by applying the standards of the NASW Code of Ethics, relevant laws and regulations, models for ethical decision-making, ethical conduct of research, and additional codes of ethics as appropriate to context. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective **Evaluation Method** 1.2 Uses reflection and self-regulation to manage personal values and maintain professionalism in practice situations. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective **Evaluation Method**

1.3 commu	Demonstrates professional demeanor in behavior; a unication.	appearance; and oral, written, and electronic
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
1.4	Uses technology ethically and appropriately to facil	itate practice outcomes.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
1.5	Uses supervision and consultation to guide professi	onal judgment and behavior.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
2.1	tency #2: The student engages diversity and different Applies and communicates understanding of the improve in practice at the micro, mezzo, and macro leve	portance of diversity and difference in shaping life
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

experience		Te this said t	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
		anage the influence of personal biases and values in	1
working wi	th diverse clients and constituencies.		
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
Competen	cy #3: Student advances human rights and so	ocial, economic, and environmental justice	
Applies the	ir understanding of social, economic, and env	ocial, economic, and environmental justice ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the			the
Applies the	ir understanding of social, economic, and env		the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	ironmental justice to advocate for human rights at t	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels.	Evaluation Method	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envand system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envelopment of system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective practices that advance social, economic, and expressions are social.	Evaluation Method Environmental justice.	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envelopment of system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective practices that advance social, economic, and expressions are social.	Evaluation Method Environmental justice.	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envelopment of system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective practices that advance social, economic, and expressions are social.	Evaluation Method Environmental justice.	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envelopment of system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective practices that advance social, economic, and expressions are social.	Evaluation Method Environmental justice.	the
Applies the individual a	rir understanding of social, economic, and envelopment of system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective practices that advance social, economic, and expressions are social.	Evaluation Method Environmental justice.	the

Competency #4: Student engages in practice-informed research and research-informed practice

4.1 Us	Uses practice experience and theory to inform scientific inquiry and research.		
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
4.2 Αμ findings.	oplies critical thinking to engage in analysis of quali	tative and quantitative research methods and	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
4.3 Us	ses and translates research evidence to inform and	improve practice, policy, and service delivery.	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
Competen	cy #5: Student engages in policy practice		
5.1 Id		level that impacts well-being, service delivery, and	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	

	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	oplies critical thinking to analyze, formulate, and nomic, and environmental justice.	d advocate for policies that advance human rights and
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
Competend	cy #6: Student engages with individuals, famili	ies, groups, organizations, and communities
-	oplies knowledge of human behavior and the so linary theoretical frameworks to engage with cl	ocial environment, person-in-environment, and other ients and constituencies.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
6.2 Use	es empathy, reflection, and interpersonal skills t	to effectively engage diverse clients and constituencies
6.2 Use	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	co effectively engage diverse clients and constituencies Evaluation Method
6.2 Use		
6.2 Use		

Competency #7: The student assesses individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities

7.1 Coll	ects and organizes data, and applies critical thinkings.	ng to interpret information from clients and
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	olies knowledge of human behavior and the social of the social of the analysis of asse	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	ops mutually agreed-on intervention goals and ob eeds, and challenges within clients and constituen	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	cts appropriate intervention strategies based on the	ne assessment, research knowledge, and values
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

Competency #8: Student intervenes with individuals, families, groups, organization, and communities

	constituencies.	to achieve practice goals and enhance capacities of
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	plies knowledge of human behavior and the s inary theoretical frameworks in interventions	ocial environment, person-in-environment, and othe with clients and constituencies.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
8.3 Uses	inter-professional collaboration as appropria	·
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
8.4 Neg	otiates, mediates, and advocates with and on	behalf of diverse clients and constituencies.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
8.5 Faci	litates effective transitions and endings that a	dvance mutually agreed-on goals.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

Competency #9: Student evaluates practice with individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities

9.1	Selects and uses appropriate methods for evaluation of outcomes.									
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method								
9.2 multic	Applies knowledge of human behavior and the disciplinary theoretical frameworks in the evaluation	-	ment, and other							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method								
9.3	Critically analyzes, monitors, and evaluates inte	rvention and program processes and c	utcomes.							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method								
9.4	Applies evaluation findings to improve practice	effectiveness at the micro, mezzo, and	macro levels.							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method								
			_							
Signat	ure of Field Supervisor/Instructor	Date								
Signat	ture of Task Supervisor (as applicable)	Date	_							
Signat	rure of Student	 Date	_							
	e retain a copy of this form for your records!	Revised - Feb.	1, 2016							

SOCW 482: Field I Final Evaluation

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

7/21/2014

Name of Student	ID	
Semester/Year	Practicum Site:	

Instructions for Rating Students on the Nine Competencies in the First Part of the Evaluation:

SOCW 482 is the first of two semesters (a minimum of 200 hours each) of professionally supervised experience in social work. Students should be evaluated by the knowledge, skill and professionalism they have demonstrated this semester. This evaluation tool, which is completed at the end of the first 200 hours in the field setting, specifies competencies and corresponding practice behaviors defined by our accrediting body, the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) and is based on the student's learning agreement. Please evaluate your student's practice behavior using the following criteria:

5	The student has excelled in this area.
4	The student is functioning above expectations for students in this area.
3	The student has met the expectations for students in this area.
2	The student has not as yet met the expectations in this area, but the student gives indication s/he will do so in the near future.
1	The student has not met the expectations in this area, and does not give indications s/he will do so in the near future.
N/A	Not applicable, as the student has not had the opportunity to demonstrate competence in this area. Please note that students must address all competencies and practice behaviors over the two semesters. If using N/A, please document how you will address the competency and/or practice behavior next semester.

Comments may be made under any competency statement, if desired. Please be sure to indicate those areas in which you think the student is particularly strong and those areas in which the student needs improvement.

This evaluation is intended to give the student feedback about her or his performance. Please rate the student on any given item as it is appropriate to your field setting. The field instructor's rating of these items will not directly be used to calculate the grade given to the student. The faculty liaison has responsibility of assigning the grade for

field instruction. The grade that is assigned will be based on: the faculty liaison's overall evaluation of the student's performance in field placement in conjunction with the field instructor's evaluation and other submitted materials such as: student logs; seminar participation; papers that integrate field with classroom instruction.

Please note: Students should be evaluated by how well they achieved the learning objectives for this particular practicum – students should NOT be graded down because everyone has "room to grow".

Competency #1: The student demonstrates ethical and professional behavior							
1.1 Makes ethical decisions by applying the standards of the NASW Code of Ethics, relevant laws and regulations, models for ethical decision-making, ethical conduct of research, and additional codes of ethics as appropriate to context.							
		1	2	3	4	5	
1.2 situatio		lection a	nd self-re 2	egulation 3	to mana 4	ge personal values and maintain professionalism in practice 5	
1.3 commu	Demons		ofessiona 2	al demea 3	nor in be 4	havior; appearance; and oral, written, and electronic 5	
1.4	Uses ted	hnology	ethically	and appi	ropriately	to facilitate practice outcomes.	
		1	2	3	4	5	
1.5	Uses sup	pervision	and con	sultation	to guide	professional judgment and behavior.	
		1	2	3	4	5	
Compet	tency #2:	The stud	lent enga	iges dive	rsity and	difference in practice	
2.1 experie	• •				_	of the importance of diversity and difference in shaping life cro levels.	
		1	2	3	4	5	
2.2 experie		s themse 1	lves as le 2	arners ar 3	nd engage 4	es clients and constituencies as experts of their own 5	
2.3 working	2.3 Applies self-awareness and self-regulation to manage the influence of personal biases and values in working with diverse clients and constituencies.						
		1	2	3	4	5	
Compet	tency #3:	Student	advance	s human	rights ar	nd social, economic, and environmental justice	
	their und			ial, econo	omic, and	environmental justice to advocate for human rights at the	
		1	2	3	4	5	

5

Engages in practices that advance social, economic, and environmental justice.

2 3 4

1

Competency #4: Student engages in practice-informed research and research-informed practice 4.1 Uses practice experience and theory to inform scientific inquiry and research. 1 2 3 4 5 4.2 Applies critical thinking to engage in analysis of qualitative and quantitative research methods and findings. 1 2 3 4.3 Uses and translates research evidence to inform and improve practice, policy, and service delivery. 2 3 4 Competency #5: Student engages in policy practice 5.1 Identifies social policy at the local, state, and federal level that impacts well-being, service delivery, and access to social services. 2 3 4 5 5.2 Assesses how social welfare and economic policies impact the delivery of and access to social services. 2 5.3. Applies critical thinking to analyze, formulate, and advocate for policies that advance human rights and social, economic, and environmental justice. 1 2 5 Competency #6: Student engages with individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other 6.1 multidisciplinary theoretical frameworks to engage with clients and constituencies. 1 2 3 6.2 Uses empathy, reflection, and interpersonal skills to effectively engage diverse clients and constituencies. 1 2 3 5 Competency #7: The student assesses individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities Collects and organizes data, and applies critical thinking to interpret information from clients and constituencies. 1 2 3 4 5 7.2 Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other multidisciplinary theoretical frameworks in the analysis of assessment data from clients and constituencies.

2 3 4 5

strengths, needs, and challenges within clients and constituencies.

preferences of clients and constituencies.

1

7.4

Selects appropriate intervention strategies based on the assessment, research knowledge, and values and

Develops mutually agreed-on intervention goals and objectives based on the critical assessment of

Competency #8: Student intervenes with individuals, families, groups, organization, and communities

8.1 clients	Criticall	-		plements	s interver	ntions to achi	ieve praction	ce goals and	enhance ca	apacities c	of
		1	2	3	4	5					
8.2 multio			_			the social er ntions with cl 5		=		nt, and ot	her
8.3	Uses inte	r-profess	sional col	laboratio	n as app	ropriate to ac	chieve ben	eficial practi	ce outcome	es.	
		1	2	3	4	5		•			
8.4	Negotiat			advocat	es with a	nd on behalf	f of diverse	clients and	constituenc	ies.	
		1	2	3	4	5					
8.5	Facilitate	es effecti	ve transit	ions and	endings	that advance	e mutually	agreed-on g	oals.		
		1	2	3	4	5					
Comp	etency #9	: Studen	t evaluat	es practi	ce with i	ndividuals, fa	amilies, gr	oups, organ	izations, an	d commu	nities
9.1	Selects	and uses	appropr	iate met	hods for	evaluation of	foutcomes	S.			
		1	2	3	4	5					
9.2 multio						d the social er luation of out 5		t, person-in-	environme	nt, and ot	her
9.3	Criticall	y analyze	es, monit	ors, and	evaluates	s interventior	n and prog	ram process	es and outo	comes.	
		1	2	3	4	5		•			
9.4	Applies				rove pra	ctice effectiv	eness at th	ne micro. me	zzo. and m	acro level	S.
		1	2	3	4	5		,	,		
FINAL	OVERALL	EVALUAT	ION:]
Please	e check on	e of the f	ollowing	at the fir	nal evalua	ation.					J
T	his studen	t has exc	elled in f	ield place	ement by	performing	above exp	ectations for	students		
T	his studen	t has me	t the exp	ectations	s of the f	ield placemer	nt.				
	his studen vill do so ir					ations of the t um.	field place	ment but his	/her progr	ess sugge	sts that
	his studen e another		nonstrat	ed seriou	ıs proble	ms in perforn	mance, and	d perhaps sh	ould be end	ouraged t	:0

Comments - Please comment on the student's strengths and how practice behaviors rated as N/A will be addresse	= = :	ecific goals
Signature of Agency Field Instructor		
Agency	Date	
The following section should be completed by the studen	it:	
My agency supervisor and/or faculty supervisor have disc copy. My agreement or disagreement follows:	cussed this evaluation with me, and I have rec	eived a
I agree with the evaluation		
I do not agree with evaluation		
Student's Signature	Date	
If the student disagrees with the evaluation she/he shoul both the agency supervisor and the faculty liaison. A mediaison should then be held to discuss the disagreement.		

Revised – August 21, 2019

SOCW 483: Field II Learning Agreement

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

EPAS 2015

21713 2013			
Student		Banner ID	
Student Ema	il Address	Semester/Ye	ear
Agency/Prog	ram		
Address			
MSW Superv	risorAgend	cy/MSW Superv	isor Phone #
MSW Superv	risor Email Address		
in social wor build on the responsibility our accrediti activities to be and activities of the second Competency	k. The tasks and/or activities assig knowledge and skills learned in the y. This learning agreement specificing body, the Council on Social Word engaged in during the semesters. Please note that students must did two semester. #1: The student demonstrates excess ethical decisions by applying the models for ethical decision-making.	ned to these strate first semester es competencie ork Education (Cr., the method(shave addressed ethical and profese the standards of	hours each) of professionally supervised experience udents in this second semester of practica should r of practica by increasing levels of experience and s and corresponding practice behaviors defined by SWE). The student should identify the tasks and/or) by which the student will be evaluated for each tast all competencies and practice behaviors by the end essional behavior the NASW Code of Ethics, relevant laws and act of research, and additional codes of ethics as
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objec	tive	Evaluation Method
1.2 Use situations.	s reflection and self-regulation to	manage person	nal values and maintain professionalism in practice
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objec	tive	Evaluation Method

1.3 commu	Demonstrates professional demeanor in behavior; unication.	; appearance; and oral, written, and electronic
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
1.4	Uses technology ethically and appropriately to fac	ilitate practice outcomes.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
1.5	Uses supervision and consultation to guide profess	sional judgment and behavior.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
2.1	Applies and communicates understanding of the interest in practice at the micro, mezzo, and macro level.	mportance of diversity and difference in shaping life
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

	T 1/)/A :: :::	Te la constant	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
	pplies self-awareness and self-regulation to maith diverse clients and constituencies.	nage the influence of personal biases and v	alues in
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method	
1 Applie:	ncy #3: Student advances human rights and so s their understanding of social, economic, and e and system levels.		n rights a
1 Applie:	s their understanding of social, economic, and e		n rights a
1 Applie:	s their understanding of social, economic, and a and system levels.	nvironmental justice to advocate for huma	n rights a
1 Applie:	s their understanding of social, economic, and a and system levels.	nvironmental justice to advocate for huma	n rights a
1 Applie: dividual	s their understanding of social, economic, and eand system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	evaluation Method	n rights a
1 Applie: dividual	s their understanding of social, economic, and cand system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective es in practices that advance social, economic, a	Evaluation Method d environmental justice.	n rights a
1 Applie: dividual	s their understanding of social, economic, and eand system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	evaluation Method	n rights a
1 Applie: dividual	s their understanding of social, economic, and cand system levels. Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective es in practices that advance social, economic, a	Evaluation Method d environmental justice.	n rights a

Competency #4: Student engages in practice-informed research and research-informed practice

4.1	Uses practice experience and theory to inform scientific inquiry and research.							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						
4.2 findings.	Applies critical thinking to engage in analysis of q	ualitative and quantitative research methods and						
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						
4.3	Uses and translates research evidence to inform Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	and improve practice, policy, and service delivery. Evaluation Method						
Compete	ency #5: Student engages in policy practice							
	Identifies social policy at the local, state, and fedo social services.	eral level that impacts well-being, service delivery, and						
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						

5.2 Asse	sesses how social welfare and economic policies impact the delivery of and access to social services.							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						
	lies critical thinking to analyze, formulate, and adv	vocate for policies that advance human rights and						
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						
Competency	#6: Student engages with individuals, families, g	roups, organizations, and communities						
	lies knowledge of human behavior and the social on any theoretical frameworks to engage with clients							
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						
6.2 Uses	empathy, reflection, and interpersonal skills to eff	ectively engage diverse clients and constituencies						
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method						

Competency	#7: The student assesses individuals, families, g	roups, organizations, and communities
7.1 Coll constituencie	ects and organizes data, and applies critical thinkines.	ng to interpret information from clients and
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	olies knowledge of human behavior and the social of a same analysis of asse	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	ops mutually agreed-on intervention goals and objects, and challenges within clients and constituence	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	cts appropriate intervention strategies based on the ces of clients and constituencies.	ne assessment, research knowledge, and values
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

Competency #8: Student intervenes with individuals, families, groups, organization, and communities

Critically chooses and implements interventions to achieve practice goals and enhance capacities of

8.1

clients and co	onstituencies.	
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
	lies knowledge of human behavior and the social anary theoretical frameworks in interventions with	•
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
8.3 Uses i	nter-professional collaboration as appropriate to	achieve beneficial practice outcomes.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
8.4 Nego	tiates, mediates, and advocates with and on beha	If of diverse clients and constituencies.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

8.5	Facilitates effective transitions and endings that	advance mutually agreed-on goals.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
Comp	petency #9: Student evaluates practice with indivi	iduals, families, groups, organizations, and communities
9.1	Selects and uses appropriate methods for evalu	ation of outcomes.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method
9.2 multi	Applies knowledge of human behavior and the disciplinary theoretical frameworks in the evaluation and the evaluation of	social environment, person-in-environment, and other on of outcomes. Evaluation Method
9.3	Critically analyzes, monitors, and evaluates inte	ervention and program processes and outcomes.
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method

9.4 Ap	Applies evaluation findings to improve practice effectiveness at the micro, mezzo, and macro levels.						
	Task(s)/Activities to Meet Objective	Evaluation Method					
Signature o	f Field Supervisor/Instructor	Date					
Signature o	f Task Supervisor (as applicable)	Date					
Signature o	f Student	Date					
Please retai	n a copy of this form for your records!						
Revised No	ovember 29, 2016						

SOCW 483: Field II Final Evaluation

Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

2015 EPAS

Name of Student	ID
Semester/Year	Practicum Site:

Instructions for Rating Students on the Nine Competencies:

SOCW 483 is the second of two semesters (a minimum of 200 hours each) of professionally supervised experience in social work. Students should be evaluated by the knowledge, skill and professionalism they have demonstrated during their practica. This evaluation tool specifies competencies and corresponding practice behaviors defined by our accrediting body, the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) and is based on the student's learning agreement. Please evaluate your student's practice behavior using the following criteria by circling the number that bests corresponds with the student's progress. (Please circle the number. All competencies and practice behaviors must be addressed; please do not use N/A.)

3	The student is functioning above expectations for students in this area.
2	The student has met the expectations for students in this area.
1	The student has not met the expectations in this area.

Comments may be made under any competency statement, if desired. Please be sure to indicate those areas in which you think the student is particularly strong and those areas in which the student needs improvement.

This evaluation is intended to give the student feedback about her or his performance. Please rate the student on any given item as it is appropriate to your field setting. The field instructor's rating of these items will not directly be used to calculate the grade given to the student. The faculty liaison has responsibility of assigning the grade for field instruction. The grade that is assigned will be based on: the faculty liaison's overall evaluation of the student's performance in field placement in conjunction with the field instructor's evaluation and other submitted materials such as: student logs; seminar participation; papers that integrate field with classroom instruction.

Compe	tency #1: The student d	emonstra	ates ethic	cal and professional behavior
1.1 regulat			-	standards of the NASW Code of Ethics, relevant laws and thical conduct of research, and additional codes of ethics as
approp	riate to context.	1	2	3
1.2 situatio		-regulati 1	on to ma 2	nage personal values and maintain professionalism in practice 3
1.3 commu	Demonstrates professionication.	onal dem 1	eanor in 2	behavior; appearance; and oral, written, and electronic
1.4	Uses technology ethica	lly and a	opropriat	ely to facilitate practice outcomes.
		1	2	3
1.5	Uses supervision and co		_	de professional judgment and behavior.
		1	2	3
Compe	tency #2: The student en	igages di	versity a	nd difference in practice
2.1 experie	Applies and communication at the m			g of the importance of diversity and difference in shaping life nacro levels.
		1	2	3
2.2 experie		learners	and eng	ages clients and constituencies as experts of their own 3
2.3 workin	Applies self-awareness g with diverse clients and		_	n to manage the influence of personal biases and values in
		1	2	3
Compe	tency #3: Student advar	nces hum	an rights	and social, economic, and environmental justice
	their understanding of sual and system levels.	ocial, eco 1	onomic, a 2	nd environmental justice to advocate for human rights at the 3
Engage	s in practices that advanc	ce social,	economi	c, and environmental justice.
		1	2	3
Compe	tency #4: Student engag	ges in pra	ctice-inf	ormed research and research-informed practice
4.1	Uses practice experience	ce and th	eory to in	nform scientific inquiry and research.
		1	2	3
4.2 finding	-	to engag	ge in anal 2	ysis of qualitative and quantitative research methods and 3
4.3		earch evi	idence to	inform and improve practice, policy, and service delivery.
		4	2	2

Competency #5: Student engages in policy practice

5.1 Identifies social policy at the local, state, and federal level that impacts well-being, service delivery, and access to social services.

1 2 3

5.2	Assesses how social wel	fare and 1	economi 2	ic policies im 3	pact the delivery of and access to social services.
5.3. social	Applies critical thinking , economic, and environme			llate, and ad	vocate for policies that advance human rights and
		1	2	3	
Comp	etency #6: Student engag	es with ir	ndividua	ls, families, į	groups, organizations, and communities
6.1 multi	Applies knowledge of hid disciplinary theoretical fram				environment, person-in-environment, and other s and constituencies.
		1	2	3	
6.2	Uses empathy, reflection	, and inte	erperson 2	al skills to ef 3	fectively engage diverse clients and constituencies.
Comp	etency #7: The student as	sesses in	dividuals	s, families, g	roups, organizations, and communities
7.1 const	Collects and organizes dituencies.	lata, and 1	applies o	critical thinki 3	ng to interpret information from clients and
7.2 multi					environment, person-in-environment, and other essment data from clients and constituencies.
7.3 stren	Develops mutually agreed gths, needs, and challenges			_	jectives based on the critical assessment of cies.
7.4 prefe	Selects appropriate inter rences of clients and consti			s based on t	ne assessment, research knowledge, and values and
		1	2	3	
Comp	etency #8: Student interv	enes with	n individ	uals, familie	s, groups, organization, and communities
8.1 client	Critically chooses and in s and constituencies.	nplement 1	ts interve 2	entions to ac	hieve practice goals and enhance capacities of
8.2 multi	Applies knowledge of hodisciplinary theoretical fram				environment, person-in-environment, and other clients and constituencies.
8.3	Uses inter-professional co	llaborati	on as apı	propriate to	achieve beneficial practice outcomes.
		1	2	3	
8.4	Negotiates, mediates, an	d advoca 1	tes with 2	and on beha	lf of diverse clients and constituencies.
8.5	Facilitates effective trans	itions and	d ending	s that advan	ce mutually agreed-on goals.
		1	2	3	

Compet	tency #9: Student evaluate	es practic	e with ir	ndividuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities
9.1	Selects and uses appropri	ate meth	ods for e	evaluation of outcomes.
		1	2	3
9.2 multidis	Applies knowledge of hur sciplinary theoretical frame			the social environment, person-in-environment, and other uation of outcomes.
9.3	Critically analyzes, monito	ors, and e	valuates	intervention and program processes and outcomes.
		1	2	3
9.4	Applies evaluation finding	gs to impr 1	ove prac 2	ctice effectiveness at the micro, mezzo, and macro levels. 3
FINAL O	VERALL EVALUATION:			
This This This	student has met the exped student has not met the e	ld placem ctations o xpectatio	nent by p f the fiel ns of the	performing above expectations for students
Signatu	re of Agency Field Instructo	or		
Agency_				Date
My ager copy. N	owing section should be concy supervisor and/or faculty agreement or disagreement or disagreement or disagreement or disagreement or disagreement or disagreement or disagree with evaluation	lty superv	isor have	student: e discussed this evaluation with me, and I have received a
Student	.'s Signature			Date

If the student disagrees with the evaluation they should state that disagreement in writing and submit a copy to both the agency supervisor and the faculty liaison. A meeting between the student, agency supervisor, and faculty liaison should then be held to discuss the disagreement

Revised: 9/22/2016

Progress Report/Liaison Visit Template Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Department of Social Work

SOCW 482 and 483

Student	Banner ID
Student	Email Address Semester/Year
Agency/	Program
MSW Su	pervisor
brief! Re	st some of the activities you are doing to meet these competencies – describe what you have learned. Be member that you have two semesters to address all nine competencies. So, you should note your plans to competencies that have not been yet addressed.
Compet	ency #1: The student demonstrates ethical and professional behavior
_	Makes ethical decisions by applying the standards of the NASW Code of Ethics, relevant laws and ons, models for ethical decision-making, ethical conduct of research, and additional codes of ethics as ate to context.
1.2 situation	Uses reflection and self-regulation to manage personal values and maintain professionalism in practice is.
1.3 commur	Demonstrates professional demeanor in behavior; appearance; and oral, written, and electronic lication.
1.4	Uses technology ethically and appropriately to facilitate practice outcomes.
1.5	Uses supervision and consultation to guide professional judgment and behavior.

Competency #2: The student engages diversity and difference in practice

2.1 experier	Applies and communicates understanding of the importance of diversity and difference in shaping life nces in practice at the micro, mezzo, and macro levels.
2.2 experier	Presents themselves as learners and engages clients and constituencies as experts of their own nces.
2.3 working	Applies self-awareness and self-regulation to manage the influence of personal biases and values in with diverse clients and constituencies.
Compete 3.1	ency #3: Student advances human rights and social, economic, and environmental justice Applies their understanding of social, economic, and environmental justice to advocate for human rights
	dividual and system levels.
3.2	Engages in practices that advance social, economic, and environmental justice.
Compet	ency #4: Student engages in practice-informed research and research-informed practice
4.1	Uses practice experience and theory to inform scientific inquiry and research.
4.2 findings.	Applies critical thinking to engage in analysis of qualitative and quantitative research methods and
4.3	Uses and translates research evidence to inform and improve practice, policy, and service delivery.

Competency #5: Student engages in policy practice

5.1	Identifies social policy at the local, state, and federal level that impacts well-being, service delivery, and
	o social services.
5.2	Assesses how social welfare and economic policies impact the delivery of and access to social services.
5.3.	Applies critical thinking to analyze, formulate, and advocate for policies that advance human rights and
	conomic, and environmental justice.
Compo	tency #6: Student engages with individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities
6.1	Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other
	sciplinary theoretical frameworks to engage with clients and constituencies.
6.2	Uses empathy, reflection, and interpersonal skills to effectively engage diverse clients and constituencies.
Compet	ency #7: The student assesses individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities
7.1	Collects and organizes data, and applies critical thinking to interpret information from clients and
constitu	rencies.
7.2	Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other
	sciplinary theoretical frameworks in the analysis of assessment data from clients and constituencies.

7.3 Develops mutually agreed-on intervention goals and objectives based on the critical assessment of strengths, needs, and challenges within clients and constituencies.	
7.4 Selects appropriate intervention strategies based on the assessment, research knowledge, and values and preferences of clients and constituencies.	
Competency #8: Student intervenes with individuals, families, groups, organization, and communities	
8.1 Critically chooses and implements interventions to achieve practice goals and enhance capacities of clients and constituencies.	
8.2 Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other multidisciplinary theoretical frameworks in interventions with clients and constituencies.	
8.3 Uses inter-professional collaboration as appropriate to achieve beneficial practice outcomes.	
3.5 Oses litter professional conaboration as appropriate to achieve beneficial practice outcomes.	
8.4 Negotiates, mediates, and advocates with and on behalf of diverse clients and constituencies.	
8.5 Facilitates effective transitions and endings that advance mutually agreed-on goals.	

Compet	ency #9: Student evaluates practice with individuals, families, groups, organizations, and communities
9.1	Selects and uses appropriate methods for evaluation of outcomes.
9.2 multidis	Applies knowledge of human behavior and the social environment, person-in-environment, and other ciplinary theoretical frameworks in the evaluation of outcomes.
9.3	Critically analyzes, monitors, and evaluates intervention and program processes and outcomes.
9.4	Applies evaluation findings to improve practice effectiveness at the micro, mezzo, and macro levels.

AGENCY/PROGRAM SUMMARY/ ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY EDWARDSVILLE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

information				

Date Completed:	(Incomplete	forms will be	returned)	
Organization Name:				
Address:				
City:				
CONTACT INFORMATION: - Plea	use list the person to be	e contacted re	garding field opportunities.	
Name/Title:	····			
Phone:				
Name of Chief Executive Officer	·;		Degree:	
Type of Organization:				
public	_	private,	for profit	
private, not for	profit _	other (s	pecify)	
Number of MSW's: F	low long has your orga	nization been	in existence?	
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF AGENCY	['] MISSION/SERVICES (Ir	nclude brochu	res if available):	
				-
				-
LEVEL OF SOCIAL WORK STUDE	NT ELIGIBLE FOR PRACT	TIUM AT AGEN	NCY(Check all that apply):	
BSW MSW Be	ginning Student (Gen	neralist)	MSW Advanced Stu	udent (Specialist
FIFI DS OF SERVICE (Check all th	at apply):			

Adult Day Care	Employment	Physical Disabilities
Advocacy	Family Court	Prevention (specify)
Ambulatory Care	Family Service	
Case Management	Gerontology	Recreation
Child Welfare	Gov't. Admin/Planning	Rehabilitation:
Community Health	Health & Wellness	Acute Physical
Community Planning	Homelessness	Sub acute
Community Relations	Home Health Agency	Substance Abuse
Criminal Justice:	Hospice	Vocational
Offender Program	Hospital	Residential Care:
Penal System	Acute Medical	Children
Victim Services	Psychiatric	Elderly
Developmental Disabilities	Housing	School
Eating Disorders	Information/Referral	Skilled Nursing Facility
Economic Development	International Services	Women's Services
Emergency Assistance	Legal Services Agency	Other:
Employee Assistance	Legislation	
	Outpatient Mental Health	
SERVICES OFFERED/LEARNING OPPOR	TUNITIES AVAILABLE (Check all that ap	pply):
Clinical:		
Aftercare	Family Services:	Information/Referral
Assessment	Adoption	In-Home Services
Child Abuse/Neglect	Divorce/Custody	Mentoring
Case Management	Exchange	Multidisciplinary
Client Empowerment	Family Preservation	Teamwork
Counseling	Foster Care	Pregnancy Counseling
Crisis Intervention	Group Work:	Rehabilitation
Discharge Planning	Educational	Therapy:
Domestic Violence	Support	Individuals
Elder Abuse/Neglect	Health Education	Other
Families	Groups	

Events Public Relations DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): Age Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income	1ANAGEMENT:		
Consultation/Collaboration Personnel Management Work With Groups Data Collection Planning Board Executive Governance Program Coordination Committees Fund Raining: Program Development Community Grant Writing Program Evaluation Other Events Public Relations DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): Age Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income Elementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Pre-School Young Adults Sthnic Groups Family Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con-Residence Native American figurations Rural Other (foster, grandparent, Suburban)	Administration	Human Resource Dev.	Quality Assurance
	Budgeting/Fiscal Mgt.	Peer Review	Research
Executive Governance Program Coordination Committees Fund Raining: Program Development Community Grant Writing Program Evaluation Other Events Public Relations DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): See Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income Elementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Pre-School Young Adults Strinic Groups Family Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con-Residence Native American figurations Rural Other Groups Rural Gother Groups Residence Native American figurations Suburban	Consultation/Collaboration	Personnel Management	Work With Groups
Fund Raining:Program DevelopmentCommunityGrant WritingProgram EvaluationOther	Data Collection	Planning	Board
Grant Writing Program Evaluation Other Events Public Relations DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): Single Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income Elementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Pre-School Young Adults Single Parent Families Male Caucasian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con- Residence Native American figurations Rural Other Goups Rural Other Groups Rural Other Groups Rural	Executive Governance	Program Coordination	Committees
Events Public Relations DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): Age	Fund Raining:	Program Development	Community
DIVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY AGENCY (Check all that apply): Age Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income Elementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Pre-School Young Adults African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con Residence Native American Gigurations Rural Other Other (foster, grandparent, Suburban	Grant Writing	Program Evaluation	Other
Sexual Orientation Socio-Economic Status Adolescents Bi-Sexual Above Average Income Adults Gay Average Income Elementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Pre-School Young Adults Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con- Residence Native American figurations Rural Other Socio-Economic Status Above Average Income	Events	Public Relations	
AdolescentsBi-SexualAbove Average IncomeAdults	IVERSITY OF CLIENTS SERVED BY	AGENCY (Check all that apply):	
Adults Gay Average IncomeElementary Heterosexual Poverty Level or Below Infant/Toddler Lesbian Older Adults Transgendered Young Adults Ithnic Groups Family Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con Residence Native American (foster, grandparent, Suburban	ge	Sexual Orientation	Socio-Economic Status
ElementaryHeterosexualPoverty Level or BelowInfant/ToddlerLesbianOlder AdultsTransgenderedYoung Adults Ethnic Groups Family Status GenderAfrican AmericanSingle ParentFemaleAsianStepparent FamiliesMaleCaucasianTwo ParentHispanicOther family conResidenceNative AmericanfigurationsRuralOther (foster, grandparent,Suburban	Adolescents	Bi-Sexual	Above Average Income
Infant/ToddlerLesbianTransgenderedTransgendered	Adults	Gay	Average Income
Older AdultsTransgenderedPre-SchoolYoung Adults thnic Groups Family Status GenderAfrican AmericanSingle ParentFemaleAsianStepparent Families MaleCaucasianTwo ParentHispanicOther family con ResidenceNative American Gigurations RuralOther (foster, grandparent, Suburban	Elementary	Heterosexual	Poverty Level or Below
Pre-School Young Adults thnic Groups Family Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con- Residence Native American figurations Rural Other Other Suburban	Infant/Toddler	Lesbian	
Young Adults thnic Groups Family Status Gender African AmericanSingle ParentFemale AsianStepparent FamiliesMale CaucasianTwo Parent HispanicOther family conResidence Native AmericanRural Other (foster, grandparent,Suburban)	Older Adults	Transgendered	
thnic Groups Family Status Gender African American Single Parent Female Asian Stepparent Families Male Caucasian Two Parent Hispanic Other family con- Residence Native American figurations Rural Other Other Suburban	Pre-School		
African AmericanSingle ParentFemaleAsianStepparent FamiliesMale	Young Adults		
AsianStepparent FamiliesMaleCaucasianTwo Parent	chnic Groups	Family Status	Gender
CaucasianTwo ParentHispanicOther family con- ResidenceNative American figurationsRuralOther (foster, grandparent,Suburban	African American	Single Parent	Female
HispanicOther family conResidenceNative American figurations RuralOther (foster, grandparent, Suburban	Asian	Stepparent Families	Male
Native American figurations Rural Other (foster, grandparent, Suburban	Caucasian	Two Parent	
Other Suburban	Hispanic	Other family con-	Residence
	Native American	figurations	Rural
etc.) Urban	Other	(foster, grandparent	, Suburban
		etc.)	Urban
escribe your procedure for selecting practicum students (resume, interviews, etc.):	escribe your procedure for selec	ting practicum students (resume, in	terviews, etc.):

Requirements of Students: What do you require of students in your organization? One semester Two semesters Distribution of hours/week (specify) Specific coursework (specify) Specific times for attendance (specify) Specific training (specify) Special expenses (parking, physical exam, etc.) Prior experience (specify) Home visits (specify) ___ Yes ___ No Criminal records background check? ____ Yes ____ No Abuse/neglect background check? Drug screening? ____ Yes ____ No Is a formal orientation provided? ____ Yes ____ No Can a student using public transportation meet requirements for your site? ____ Yes ____ No Immunizations/health verification? ____ Yes ___ No Is yes, please specify: _____ Please list any other conditions of the practicum experience the student may need to be aware of: Additional Considerations: ____ Yes ____ No Are practicum opportunities available for evening/weekends? If yes, is supervision available? ____ Yes ____ No ____ Yes ____ No Can practicum be completed entirely during evening/weekend hours? Is financial support available? ____ Yes ____ No If yes, please check all that apply: ____ Stipend ____ Amount \$ ____ Travel ____ Parking ____ Other: ______ Is training provided to students around issues of safety in the agency,

____ Yes ____ No

with clients and the community served by the agency?

Is your organization equipped to provide practicum opportunities for:

International students for whom English may be a second language?	Yes	No
Visually/hearing impaired students?	Yes	_ No
Students utilizing adaptive equipment? If yes, please	Yes	No
describe:		
Date		-
Agency Director Signature		
Please return completed form to:		
Dr. Carol Wesley, Ph.D., ACSW, LCSW		
Director of Practica SIUE Department of Social Work		
Box 1450		
Edwardsville, IL 62026-1450		
SIUE Department Use Only		
The agency has been approved as a practicum site. () BSW only	() MSW only	
() MSW and BSW () MSW generalist student () MSW specialist stude	nt	
Director of Practica	Da	 ate

PRACTICUM INSTRUCTOR PROFILE

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY EDWARDSVILLE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

(The information in this profile is shared with prospective practicum students.)

Date Completed:	(Incomplete forms will be returned)	
Name:	Degree/Year:	
Position/Title:		
Organization:		
Street Address:		
City:	State: Zip:	
Length of employment at this agency:	: Phone: ()	
Fax: () E-Mail a	address:	
With which school are you currently a	affiliated?	
School of Social Welfare	e-University of Missouri-St. Louis	
St. Louis University Sch	ool of Social Work	
GWB School of Social W	Vork-Washington University	
Other		
None		
AREAS OF EXPERTISE (Check all that a	pply to your current position):	
Advocacy	Family Therapy	Policy Analysis
AID/HIV	Forensic Social Work	Poverty Issues
Alcohol/Drug Issues	Gerontology	Poverty Issues
Child Development	Homelessness	Psychiatric Services
Child Welfare	Hospice/Death/Dying Issues	School Social Work
Community Organization	Housing	Sexual Abuse
Criminal Justice	Immigration/Refugee Services	Assessment/Treatment
Crisis Intervention	Juvenile Justice	Welfare to Work
Developmental Disabilities	Legal Services	Youth Services

Disaster Assistance	Legislative Action	Other
Economic Developmen	t Managed Care	
Education	Mental Health	
Employment	Minority Issues	
Family Preservation	Physical and Medic	cal Care
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUNI	D:	
College/University	Degree	Year of Graduation
Please indicate your professi	onal credentials or certification and date	e of acquisition.
() LCSW	() ACSW	() QCSW
() DCSW	() Other	
() MSW with no additional of	certification	
Please submit verification of	your MSW degree:	
	your MSW degree: ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr	om the graduating
		om the graduating
() I have requested that veri	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr	om the graduating
() I have requested that veri institution.	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr	om the graduating
() I have requested that veri institution.() I am enclosing a copy of n	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr	om the graduating Year(s) of Employment
() I have requested that veri institution.() I am enclosing a copy of nPREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT:	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr ny diploma or transcript.	
() I have requested that veri institution.() I am enclosing a copy of nPREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT:	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr ny diploma or transcript.	
 () I have requested that veri institution. () I am enclosing a copy of notes of the property of th	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr ny diploma or transcript.	
() I have requested that veri institution. () I am enclosing a copy of notes of the previous EMPLOYMENT: Organization SUPERVISORY STRATEGIES/C	ification of my MSW be mailed to you fr my diploma or transcript. Title	Year(s) of Employment
() I have requested that veri institution. () I am enclosing a copy of notes of the previous EMPLOYMENT: Organization SUPERVISORY STRATEGIES/Company Individual conferences	ification of my MSW be mailed to you from the	Year(s) of Employment
() I have requested that veri institution. () I am enclosing a copy of notes of the previous EMPLOYMENT: Organization SUPERVISORY STRATEGIES/Company Conferences (duments)	ification of my MSW be mailed to you from the	Year(s) of Employment

Please describe your style of teaching and supervision:

Observation and shadowing
Use of task supervisor
Involvement in conferences/workshops
Review of practice manuals
Other
Please describe any special areas of professional interest you would like to share with a student:
Please provide any additional information a student might like to know about you or your professional activities (areas of expertise, special projects, volunteer/community work, etc.):
Thank you for assisting us in facilitating our students' involvement with your area of social work practice. Please feel free to enclose a current resume if you would like students to better understand your qualifications and professional background.
Please return to:
Dr. Carol Wesley, Ph.D., ACSW, LCSW
Director of Practica
SIUE Department of Social Work
Box 1450
Edwardsville, IL 62026-1450